

Steven A. Newman, PE – Logistics/Supply Chain

5578 Whispering Oak Blvd. – Hilliard, OH 43026
Phone: (614) 529-9419 H / (614) 506-5240 C

LinkedIn Profile: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/newmansa>
e-mail: newm3@columbus.rr.com

Pursuing a change of career path into the *logistics/supply chain* industry, while gaining practical, hands-on experience in front line inbound/outbound material handler and related positions. Dedicated, *mission oriented team player and project manager* with experience spanning the gamut, from planning and conceptual design through construction. Possesses strong visual, verbal and written *communications skills* for conveying complex, technical subject matter.

Qualifications & Skills

- **Certified Logistics Associate (CLA)/ Certified Logistics Technician (CLT) –**
Columbus State Community College (CSCC) Apr 2011
- **Certified Project Manager (6 courses) –** Sverdrup Corporation
- **Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) –** State of Ohio (#E-52356)
- **Client Contact/Customer Service –**
As project manager, served as client point-of-contact responsible for successful project delivery, plus marketing contact, as office manager for 5 years. Also experienced in point-of-sale customer service interactions.
- **Team-Oriented Leadership –**
Communicated corporate mission and client focus, while leading an office staff of up to 10 design professionals and technical staff.
- **Project Management – Multi-disciplinary transportation design projects (17+ years).**
Beginning with Sverdrup Corp. and before, managed more than 16 bridge and highway design projects, requiring planning, scope definition, organizing a project team & tracking progress.
- **Management – Branch-office manager (5 years) for two large, national engineering firms.**
- **Space Planning – Office relocation to new site.**
As office manager for Sverdrup, researched potential new office locations, worked with realty agents, compared pros/cons, developed office layouts, and relayed recommendations to corporate.
- **Construction Management – On-site construction project engineer for public agency owner (5 years).**
- **Contract Review – Professional services agreements & fee proposals (4 years).**
- **Project Scheduling – Proficient with Microsoft Project and Primavera Project Planner (10+ years)**
- **Math/Analytical Skills – Used for problem solving, computation and comparative analyses, etc.**
- **Computer Skills – Microsoft Office Suite—Word, Excel, Access (15+ years), MicroStation and AutoCAD (10+ years). Warehouse Management Systems (WDLs)**
- **Forklift Certification – Midwest Express Group (MEG, 16 hrs.) Apr 2011**
- **Overhead Reach Truck & Order-Picker Truck Certification (ODW Logistics, 16 hrs.)..... Apr 2011**

Career History

- **INVENTORY SPECIALIST (also Shipping/Receiving/Checking)2011**
ODW Logistics, Inc. – Columbus, OH
- **TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER2010 – 2011**
Ohio Dept. of Transportation, District 5 – Jacksontown, OH
- **DIRECTOR OF MARKETING & PUBLICITY2009 – 2010**
ActivSkin Legwear for Men (GLS Hosiery) – Granville, OH
- **PROJECT MANAGER / SENIOR HIGHWAY ENGINEER..... 2004 – 2009**
Korda/Nemeth Engineering, Inc. and PRIME Engineering & Architecture, Inc. – Cos, OH
- **OFFICE MANAGER..... 1999 – 2003**
DMJM+Harris, Inc. and Jacobs Engineering/Sverdrup Corp. – Columbus, OH

General Recommendations (from LinkedIn) –

“Steve exhibits the highest professionalism in all he does. A gifted communicator and clear thinker, Steve is both well organized with a great work ethic and wonderful with people, a combination of talent not often found in one individual. His positive approach to all of life makes him personable and approachable, while his attention to detail creates a trustworthy business environment that is hard to beat. Anyone would be fortunate indeed to have the chance to partner in work with Steve.”

Julie Pence, May 8, 2009 – Personnel & Finance Assistant, Korda/Nemeth Engineering worked with Steve at Korda/Nemeth Engineering

“Steve hired me as a Project Manager at Jacobs Sverdrup, and we worked together on several projects and proposals. I found him to be an excellent manager and business colleague. Steve is very friendly and outgoing, and his attention to detail is impressive, especially when editing reports or proposals. I would recommend Steve for an engineering management position.”

Joseph Bolzenius, January 12, 2010 – Project Manager, Sverdrup Civil / Jacobs Engineering reported to Steve at Jacobs Sverdrup

“Steve is a very good supervisor. He is very detail oriented but never loses sight of the big picture. He balances work and family very well. In addition to working directly under Steve, I have also been a colleague as far back as 20 years ago. Steve has always been very professional in everything I have been involved with him in. I think Steve would be a great asset to any company or organization he is affiliated with.”

Kathy Vogt, August 21, 2009 - Project Manager, Sverdrup Civil / Jacobs Engineering reported to Steve at Jacobs Sverdrup

“Steve was a guest of mine on *Daytime Columbus* on three occasions. He was very eloquent in his promotion of the product he represented, as well as making a sound argument in favor of the men's legwear concept in general. As a talk show host I was very skeptical about this topic but Steve was very eloquent and interesting. From a public relations perspective, he is thoughtful and well-spoken. If he can make a case for such an unusual product/concept as this, he should have no trouble marketing and promoting anything to which he sets his mind.”

Gail Hogan, February 25, 2011 – Host/Producer Daytime Columbus, WCMH-TV was with another company when working with Steve at ActivSkin Legwear for Men

Education

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (Major: Structures / Minor: Construction)

- The Ohio State University, College of Engineering
- The Ohio State University, School of Architecture (2 years)
- Columbus State Community College, Supply-Chain Management (current)

References – Available Upon Request